Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Howell, Joseph (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Ilagan, Kelly (Federal)
Subject: RE: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Macie,

Yes — | will reach out to Talbott directly.

Joseph Howell

Confidential Assistant

Office of the White House Liaison
United States Department of Commerce

cel: IN@QXGM | office: 202.482.6082

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:54 PM

To: llagan, Kelly (Federal) <Kllagan1@doc.gov>; Howell, Joseph (Federal) <JHowell@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Please see below re: DOC internship program. If you could follow up directly that would be helpful.

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Wilbur Ross (YK NIAEEIIAM Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Talbott Maxey 4 (b) (6) >

Date: May 7, 2018 at 11:38:30 AM EDT

To: (b) (6) Wilbur Ross <

Subject: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Per my conversation with Hilary and previously with you, Wilbur, | am writing in an official capacity to
say that Alice would very much like to do an internship this summer with Wilbur’s office for any amount
of time, even one week as | truly appreciate how busy he is and continues to be. Wanting to only attend
Georgetown as her number one early action and decision school, her goal is to do what she can before
she applies this fall. She leaves school around June 2nd or so and could easily extend her stay to work
then or really just about anytime that would suit you, Wilbur. Obviously Alice knows she will be blessed
to work for anyone doing anything in your office of secretary of commerce. She understands that any
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job in the department is highly coveted. Please let me know how | can be of service to help answer
guestions and facilitate this highly prized opportunity for Alice.

Thank you, her Mother,
Talbott Maxey

As her Mother, | am writing on her behalf because she is only 17 and will be 18 next (b) (6)

Sent from my iPad
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:54 PM

To: llagan, Kelly (Federal); Howell, Joseph (Federal)
Subject: FW: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Please see below re: DOC internship program. If you could follow up directly that would be helpful.

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Wilbur Ross (YK NIEEINAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Talbott Maxey 4 (b) (6) >

Date: May 7, 2018 at 11:38:30 AM EDT

To: (b) (6) Wilbur Ross {{N(S)Rle]aE€]e)Y

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
questions and facilitate this highly prized opportunity for Alice.

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

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf

Hi Dana,

Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross (K@ N IEEIAN Wilbur Ross (NG KEIN

Subject: Fwd: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr" <secsocial.washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr>
Date: December 18, 2017 at 11:57:33 AM EST

To: CNeuhaus@doc.gov, MBedan@doc.gov, 'Hilary Geary' 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles Rivkin to celebrate
his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The Motion Picture Association of America.

The Ambassador hopes you can join him at this dinner.

All best,
Francesca

Francesca Craig
Social Secretary to the French Ambassador Résidence of France
2221 Kalorama Road, N.W.
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Washington, D.C. 20008

(202) 295-3737 (Tel)
secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr

52



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

Categories: Regret

Hi Dana,

Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross () K(Q R IAEEIOAN Wilbur Ross (NS KEIN

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
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Slatte:x, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal);
McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)
Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf
Categories: Regret
Macie,
(b)(5) - ACP
Dana Jacob

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington D.C. 20230

Tel: 202-482-0127
Fax: 202-482-2998

Broadway’s Hamilton: Music, murder, and...ethics? Check out the Ethics newsletter: Ethics Compass
(www.commerce.gov/ethics)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,
or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly proh bited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this
message in error, and delete the message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Hi Dana,
Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie
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From: Hilary Geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross () K(QRleIaEEI VAN Wilbur Ross (YK KELe]

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

From: Hilary Geary < (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Re: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

What day is the state of the union? Is it possible to have more people to lunch at the White House Mess?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Mrs. Ross,

This dinner is the same evening as the
Thanks,

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <SN(S)K(S)HaleJaE€EIo\VAR \Vilbur Ross
y(0) (6) Go

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
Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs.
Wilbur Ross

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles
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Rivkin to celebrate his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The
Motion Picture Association of America.

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

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) plelaBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: NetJets itinerary: Wed Dec 20, 2017m - KDCA to multiple destinations -
Reservation 8941861. Departure time.

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_8941861.pdf; 10888979 KDCA to KPBLics; (b) (6) ATT00001.txt

Hello Sally,

| have moved your departure time on December 20th from Washington
DC (DCA) to 3:30PM. Attached is the updated itinerary.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do for you.

Have a great day.

Sincerely,
Elliot Leventhal

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 8941861

Wednesday Dec 20, 2017

Request: 10888979

WASHINGTON WEST PALM BEACH

KDCA KPBI
3:30 PM 5:36 PM

Signature Flight Support Signature Flight Support
(703) 417-3500 (561) 478-8700

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 6M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info <Al B

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
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Contact Person: Brooke V Alexander
Phone #: JE{JX(S))

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

Departure Catering No Ground
Requested Requested




The Transportation Security Administration has determined that some items may not be carried on
commercial or charter aircraft. The TSA website contains the complete list of both prohibited and
permitted items. Please contact your team if you have any questions.
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Slattel_'z, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:30 AM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: Alexander, Brooke (Federal); OSY-ATD-Protection; ( b ) ( 6 ) non-Gov
Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: N565QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 10888979

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N565QS

|
Aircraft Type:

PILOTS
CITATION EXCEL/XLS Richard Ryan Jr

IAndrew James Miller

i
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
Wednesday Dec 20, 2017 IWednesday Dec 20, 2017

3:30 PM requested 5:36 PM requested

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON . PALM BEACH INTL
NATL WEST PALM BEACH, FL
WASHINGTON, DC KPBI

KDCA i

Signature Flight Support

Signature Flight Support 1500 Perimeter Road
Ronald Reagan Washington National West Palm Beach, FL USA 33406
Airport (561) 478-8700




Washington, DC, USA, 20001
(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 6 mins

Contact your Owner Services Team

855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Wilbur Ross

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx
Attachments: Coconuts Address 2018.xIsx

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto () K(S Nl E €Te)Y;

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Wilbur Ross {{S)K(KETe)Y

Subject: Fwd: Coconuts Address 2018.xIsx

Please enter into our contact base. WLR

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Irene Oknewski (b) (6) >

Date: January 3, 2018 at 12:59:53 PM EST

(b) (6)
(b) (6) non-Gov

>, "W. Blair Meyer Jr. (b) (6) !

" (b) (6) R

Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xIsx

"S. Christopher Mei

Good Morning Gentlemen. Attached are the postal mailing addresses of the Coconuts for your

information.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Subject: FW: 1/26

Hi Dana,

Thanks for all your help today. Is the invitation below ok for the Secretary and Mrs. Ross to accept?
Best,

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Wilbur Ross 4 (b) (6) non-Gov Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: 1/26

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: NetJets itinerary: Tue Jan 09, 2018 - KTEB to KDCA - Reservation 9057426
Attachments:

Hello Macie,

| hope you're having a lovely morning.

Wilbur Ross_9057426.pdf; 10976498 KTEB to KDCA.ics; ATT00001.txt

Attached is the itinerary for tomorrow's flight at 10:30PM out of Teterboro,
NJ (TEB) to Washington, DC (DCA). Please contact me if | may be able to
provide catering and/or ground transportation to the reservation.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Chad Carter

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9057426

Tuesday Jan 09, 2018

Request: 10976498

TETERBORO
KTEB

10:30 PM

Signature South (FKA
Landmark)
(201) 288-3555

Travel Details

WASHINGTON
KDCA

11:24 PM

Signature Flight Support
(703) 417-3500

Travel Time: OH 54M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info




Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Wilbur Louis Ross

Phone #: (XS]

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

Departure Catering 1 No Ground
Requested Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal): Jacobi, Will (Federal

Will and Dana,

Please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below.
Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 8:23 AM
To: Wilbur Ross S ()XY Rele] B €le)V;
Subject: Fwd: b

Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Please add to calendar
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwardeda message:

K ok ok 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok ok oK 3K 3k 3k ok ok ok oK 3k 3k 3k ok 3k K ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3K 3k 3k 3k ok ok oK ok 3k 3k 3k 3 K 3K 3k 3k ok ok ok oK 3K 3k 3k o ok ok oK 3k 3k 3k ok o K 3k 3k 3k %k

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
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transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k ok ok %k %k sk sk sk sk k %k k sk k
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

Subject: FW:

Categories: Accept/Booked

Will and Dana,

Please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below.
Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Wilbur Ross JE()N(CINa(e]sECTo\VAN L cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Please add to calendar
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwardeda message:

e 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok 3k ok ok sk 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok o 3k ok 3k ok ok ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ok sk ok o ok ok sk ok 3k ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok %k
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If

99



you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k sk 5k ok 3k %k %k sk sk sk sk k %k k sk k
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal);

McClelland, Michelle O (Federal
Subject: RE:

Dana Jacob
Senior Attorney
Ethics Law and Programs Division

Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington D.C. 20230

Tel: 202-482-0127
Fax: 202-482-2998

Broadway’s Hamilton: Music, murder, and...ethics? Check out the Ethics newsleftter: Ethics Compass
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: (b) (6)

Will and Dana,

Please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below.

Thanks!

Macie
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Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 8:23 AM
To: Wilbur Ross 4 (b) (6) non-Gov
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Please add to calendar
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwardeda message:

3k 3k 2k 3k 3 3k 3 3k 3k 2k ok A ok A ok ok 3k k 3k kK k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ke 3k ok ok ok ok ok k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k ok 3k %k %k %k k
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If

you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok Sk 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok %k %k %k %k
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Slattel_'z, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 6:30 PM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: ( b) (6) alo1aBI€TelV] Alcxander, Brooke (Federal); (b ) (6 ) OSY-ATD-Protection;
Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: N530QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 10976498

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KTEB - Teterboro.

LEAD PASSENGER
N53OQS Wilbur Ross

|
Aircraft Type:

vy 1 ; : PILOTS
Citation Latitude Signature Richard David Coulter

IEric Scott Probstfeld

i
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
Tuesday Jan 9, 2018 I'I'uesday Jan 9, 2018

10:30 PM requested 11:24 PM requested

TETERBORO . RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON
TETERBORO, NJ NATL
KTEB WASHINGTON, DC

KDCA

Signature South (FKA Landmark) i

101 Charles Lindbergh Drive Signature Flight Support
Teterboro, NJ, USA, 07608 Ronald Reagan Washington National
(201) 288-3555 Airport
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Washington, DC USA 20001
I(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 54 mins

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Thank you!

Categories: Sent to Ethics

Please add to calendar/ethics. Thanks!

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Wilbur Ross 4 (b) (6) g[e] A ETo)YAll L cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Thank youl!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

Best
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Hilary

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 7, 2018, at 7:28 PM, Lisa Loomis (b) (6) > wrote:

Thank you! | can do that.

(b) (6) . Lisa

Lisa H. Loomis

(b) (6)

www.pbpf.us

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 7:16 PM

To: Lisa Loomis (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Thank U !l
| you were a joy to work with !
If you could drop it by the house that will be great and lastly what is the date (K

Thanks again all the best Hilary

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)
On Jan 7, 2018, at 7:10 PM, Lisa Loomis 4 (b) (6) > wrote:

Hi Mrs. Ross — Thank you so much for being so generous, kind and easy
to work with on the planning for last evening. | hope you and your
husband enjoyed it.

| have the Palm Tree Award and can deliver it to your home here locally
at a later date when someone is available to take delivery.

Also, | received an email

. I will follow up on that as well.

Thank you have a wonderful week! Lisa
Lisa
Lisa H. Loomis
(b) (6)
www.pbpf.us

Administrator
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The Palm Beach Police Foundation, Inc.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Thank you!

This is cleared by ethics and works on the schedule

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

To: Wilbur Ross JM()N(CINaleIaEETo\VAN | each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Thank you!

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

The Stiller Yacht Dinner is Thursday January 25. Lisa

Lisa H. Loomis

(b) (6)

www.pbpf.us

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 7:16 PM

To: Lisa Loomis (b) (6) >

Subject: Re: Thank youl!

Thank U Il
I you were a joy to work with !!
If you could drop it by the house that will be great and lastly (b) (6)

Thanks again all the best Hilary

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)
OnJan 7, 2018, at 7:10 PM, Lisa Loomis (b) (6) > wrote:
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

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: FW: Thank you!

Adding Macie. (The discussion was with her.)

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
(202) 482-3255
Commerce.gov/ethics

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and
delete the message.

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>
Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Thank you!

Per our discussion

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

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Thank youl!

Any issue accepting?

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

To: Wilbur Ross JE()N(SINa(e]sECTo\VAN | each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Thank youl!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

112



——
=l

OnJan 7, 2018, at 7:28 PM, Lisa Loomis (b) (6) > wrote:

Thank you! | can do that.

(b) (6) Lisa

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
OnlJan 7, 2018, at 7:10 PM, Lisa Loomis (b) (6) wrote:
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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: FW: Policemen;s Ball

Dana and Will,

Can you please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below?
Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Wilbur Ross < (b) (6) g[e] s ETo)YAl Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Policemen;s Ball

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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)

Subject: RE: Policemen;s Ball

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
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Policemen;s Ball

Dana and Will,

Can you please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below?

Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:51 PM
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To: Wilbur Ross JN()N(S)Na[e]sECTo\VAN | each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:02 AM
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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Policemen;s Ball

Please see below (b) (6) Thanks!

From: hilary geary [mailto

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Policemen;s Ball

Thanks!!!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)
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On Jan 12, 2018, at 10:38 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Hi Mrs. Ross,
Ethics is working through a few invitations. Can you please advise on the below?
Thanks!

Macie

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>;
Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Policemen;s Ball

(b)(5) - ACP

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
(202) 482-3255
Commerce.gov/ethics

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains
information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review,
disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the
message.

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

To: Wilbur Ross JE()N(SINa[e]sECTo\VAN | each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal
Subject: FW:

Please see below. Thanks!

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 8:24 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Hilarﬁ Geai Ross

On Jan 16, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Hi Mrs. Ross,
For the invitation below, our ethics team has asked (b) (6)
Thanks,

Macie

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 7:39 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Bedan,
Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: (b) (6)

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

Broadway’s Hamilton: Music, murder, and...ethics? Check out the Ethics newsletter: Ethics
Compass (www.commerce.gov/ethics)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named
recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 6:25 AM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan
(Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Good morning,

Please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below.

Thanks!

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:
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(b) (6)

—
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Hi Dana & Will,

Can you please advise on the ethics of the invitation below?
Best,

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:08 AM

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

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner

_@I_
F

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

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner

Hi Dana and Will,
Please advise on attached invitation.
Thanks,

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Wilbur Ross () K(Nalela€Ie)%
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Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner

Hi
Does this work ?

Sent from my iPhone

Hilaﬁ Geai Ross

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hirshhorn Director Melissa Chiu <HirshhornDirector@si.edu>

Date: January 18, 2018 at 3:47:22 PM EST

To: undisclosed-recipients: ;

Subject: Special Invitation: Hirshhorn Lobby Opening Ceremony and Dinner

Good afternoon,

| am delighted to share with you an invitation to celebrate the opening of the Hirshhorn’s newly
redesigned lobby. A printed invitation will follow. | hope to see you there!

Best wishes,
Melissa
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Chair Daniel H. Sallick,

The Board of Trustees

of the Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden,
and Director Melissa Chiu

cordially invite you to attend the

OPENING AND
RIBBON-CUTTING
CEREMONY

for the newly redesigned Hirshhorn Lobby
with artist

HIROSHI SUGIMOTO

Celebrating supporters
The Julis-Rabinowitz Family and
The Sidney E. Frank Foundation

FEBRUARY 12, 2018

5:30 pm Ribbon-cutting and Champagne toast
7:30 pm Dinner

Dinner details to follow
RSVP by Tuesday, February 6, to 202.633.2836
or hirshhornevents@si.edu

HIRSHHORN
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 7:43 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)
Subject: Fw: FBEBB725-9AC8-4C97-88E6-655FE97E648B.pdf

Attachments: F8EBB725-9AC8-4C97-88E6-655FE97E648B.pdf

Macie,

(b)(5) - ACP

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230

(202) 482-3255
www.commerce.gov/ethics

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

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 6:47 PM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: FW: FSEBB725-9AC8-4C97-88E6-655FE97E648B.pdf

Dana & Will,
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| apologize for this question on a weekend, but was wondering if you might be able to advise on the attached invitation?
The brunch is tomorrow.

Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Wilbur Ross () N(NAIaECI)VAN Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: FSEBB725-9AC8-4C97-88E6-655FE97E648B.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Hilarﬁ Geai Ross
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal);
McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

Dana Jacob

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Proarams Division
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

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

Dana & Will,
Please advise if the Secretary and Mrs. Ross may accept the attached invite.
Thanks,

Macie
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From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Wilbur Ross (KONl IaEEIo)YAl Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Blumenthal (b) (6) >
Date: January 26, 2018 at 7:52:49 AM EST

To: Hilary Geary Ross 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March
1, 2017

Hilary and Wilbur, Hope you can attend! Best regards,
Susan
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Cc Bedan, Morgan (Federal): Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal
Dana & Will,

Can you please advise on the invite below?

Thanks!

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Wilbur Ross JN()N(CINa[e]sECTo\VAN L each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: REVISED : (b) (6)

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: FW: Feb . 1

Hi there-

Mrs. Ross was invited (b) (6) She’s wondering if this is permissible. Do you need

more details to advise?
Thanks,

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Wilbur Ross < (b) (6) g[e] s ETo)YAl Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Feb . 1

Does he have meetings scheduled Friday !

Did you get a response to my request to Ethics about (b) (6)
Am presuming it is no but wanted to confirm

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

Wanted to follow up to see if they may accept this invitation. Thanks!

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

To: Wilbur Ross () N()RleIaECIo VAN | cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Blumenthal (b) (6)
Date: January 26, 2018 at 7:52:49 AM EST

To: Hilary Geary Ross 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March
1,2017

Hilary and Wilbur, Hope you can attend! Best regards,
Susan
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Esther Coopersm
and
Honorary Co-Host

Senator Ed Markey eI Dr. Si

invite you to Din:
To Bid Farewell and Honor the Di.

Ambassador Kenichiro & ¢
Thursday, March 1~

6:30 PM Recepti

7 PM Dinner

(b) (6)

Washington, DC 2

RSVP to ( 0 ) (6 )

Valet Parking
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal);
McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)

Subject: RE: Chinese New Year | Tuesday, 2.13.2018

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

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 8:19 AM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Chinese New Year | Tuesday, 2.13.2018

Can you advise on invite attached? Thanks!

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 7:18 PM

To: Wilbur Ross (VNN HEECIVAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Chinese New Year | Tuesday, 2.13.2018

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Meridian International Center <paperlesspost@paperlesspost.com>
Date: February 1, 2018 at 6:53:08 PM EST

To: () (6)

Subject: Chinese New Year | Tuesday, 2.13.2018

Reply-To: events@meridian.org

LT

VIEW THE CARD

Mrs. Hilary Geary Ross

CHINESE NEW YEAR | TUESDAY, 2.13.2018
Tuesday, February 13th from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM
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Embassy of the People's Republic of China in the United States of America
3505 International P NW, Washington, DC

View map Add to Calendar: Google, Outlook, iCal, or Yahoo

Access event on the go: Get the iPad and iPhone app

For the best Paperless Post experience, add paperlesspost@paperlesspost.com to your address book to
ensure you receive all cards and invitations in your inbox. Click here to unsubscribe from Paperless Post

emails or to change which emails you receive. Learn more about our privacy policy.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: Re:

(b)(5) - ACP|

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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may
be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received
this message in error, and delete the message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:58:57 PM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: FW: (b) (6)
Can you advise on SWR and Mrs. Ross accepting (b) (6)

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Calendar, Secretary's <seccal@doc.gov>

Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur L Ross S()N(S)RalelsE€Te)Y;
Subject: Re: (b) (6)

“

Thanks!,
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Sent from my iPad

On Feb 1, 2018, at 1:48 PM, Calendar, Secretary's () K(O M > wrote:

Cocktail attire

<mime-attachment.ics>
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: New NetJets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487
Attachments:

Hello Macie,

Wilbur Ross_9132487.pdf; 11046719 KTIX to KDCA.ics; ATT00001.txt

| have enclosed the itinerary for Secretary Ross' travel tomorrow.

Please advise the team if any additional catering or ground transportation

will be needed.

Sincerely,
Haylee DuPilka

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9132487

Tuesday Feb 06, 2018

Request: 11046719

TITUSVILLE

KTIX
4:30 PM

Bristow Air Center
(321) 567-6000

Travel Details

WASHINGTON
KDCA

6:24 PM

Signature Flight Support
(703) 417-3500

Travel Time: 1H 54M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Sally "Macie" Leach
SR (0) (6)



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

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:30 PM

To:

Cc ( b ) (6 ) non-Gov ( b ) (6 ) OSY-ATD-Protection; balexander@doc.gov; Leach,
Macie (Federal)

Subject: N553QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request # 11046719

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KTIX - Titusville.

N5530S

|
Aircraft Type:

PILOTS
CITATION EXCEL Marshall Alan Valent

IGeorge Pierre Yezman

1
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
Tuesday Feb 6, 2018 I'I'uesday Feb 6, 2018

4:30 PM requested 6:24 PM requested

SPACE COAST REGL . RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON
TITUSVILLE, FL NATL
KTIX WASHINGTON, DC
IKDCA
Bristow Air Center i
370 Golden Knights Blvd Signature Flight Support
Titusville, FL, USA, 32780 Ronald Reagan Washington National

(321) 567-6000 Airport
226




Washington, DC USA 20001
I(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs

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

From: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: RE: New NetlJets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487

Good afternoon Marcie,

| am checking and | should have a good idea in about 10 minutes for you.
Sincerely,

Lisa C. Zavatchan

Owner Services

Netlets Inc.

T: 614-239-2789

Netlets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits

From: Leach, Macie (Federal) [mailto:SLeach@doc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:01 PM

To: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Subject: RE: New Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487

Great, thank you for this Haylee. We have been advised the Secretary may be able to leave Florida a little earlier. What is
the earliest the plane would be available for him to take off? Thanks!

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetletsTeam10@netjets.com]
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: [MOKEO N EEIo )l NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: New Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 06, 2018 - KTIX to KDCA - Reservation 9132487

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

TITUSVILLE WASHINGTON
KTIX KDCA

4:30 PM 6:24 PM

Bristow Air Center Signature Flight Support
(321) 567-6000 (703) 417-3500

Travel Details

Travel Time: 1H 54M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info NIl B

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Sally "Macie" Leach
prone # (GG

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

[ | Departure Catering i | No Ground
Requested Requested
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For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at (o] 0)Y
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

Kk ok kkk kokk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and
delete the message.
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SIattel_'x, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: RE: N553QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Thank you Macie,

| will let the crew know earlier is no longer needed and he will be closer to 5 PM.
We appreciate the notice!

Sincerely,

Lisa C. Zavatchan

Owner Services

Netlets Inc.

T: 614-239-2789

NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits

From: Leach, Macie (Federal) [mailto:SLeach@doc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:46 PM

To: NetlJetsTeam10 <NetletsTeam10@netjets.com>
Subject: RE: N553QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Thank you for all of your help coordinating! | have been advised the Secretary plans to leave closer to 5pm than 4:30pm
if that works for your team.

From: Owner Services Team 10 [mailto:NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:30 PM

1] (b) (6) non-Gov

s (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) OSY-ATD-Protection < (b) (6) >;
balexander@doc.gov; Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

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

N553QS Wiburkoss
Aircraft Type: IPILOTS

CITATION EXCEL

Marshall Alan Valent
IGeorge Pierre Yezman

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Tuesday Feb 6, 2018 ITuesday Feb 6, 2018

i
4:30 PM requested 6:24 PM requested

!
SPACE COAST REGL RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON
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

ok ok kokk kkk

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

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal): Jacobi, Will (Federal

Subject:

Attachments:

Can you advise on attached invite?

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Wilbur Ross J(JN()Nele]E€Te)Y

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
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal

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

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal

Subject: : (b) (6)

Attachments: (b) (6) RE: Policemen;s Ball

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

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 9:14 AM

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

To: Wilbur Ross (KON 1E €)Y

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

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Macie Leach (SLeach@doc.gov)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

Hey — This is one that Mrs. Ross sent us, but we are going to regret because SWR will be in FLA. Do you want me to
respond/is she traveling with SWR for the GOES launch?

Chelsey Neuhaus
Scheduler | Office of the Secretary
United States Department of Commerce

202-482-7452 (d) | INOXO M ()

cheuhaus@doc.gov

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will
(Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)

(NI doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

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

To: Wilbur Ross JSN()N(NIaECI)VAN L each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

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

RSUP to (b ) (6 )

Valet Parking
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Macie Leach (SLeach@doc.gov)

Cc Bedan, Morgan (Federal
Subject: FW: REVISED :

This is another one that came in via Mrs. Ross that we will need to regret due to travel, this time it is the National Space
Council Meeting. Let me know if you would like us to regret.

Chelsey Neuhaus
Scheduler | Office of the Secretary
United States Department of Commerce

202-482-7452 (d) [IKOQXIOM (<)

cheuhaus@doc.gov

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will
(Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)

d (b) (6) doc.gov>
Subject: FW: REVISED : (b) (6)

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

To: Wilbur Ross JN()N(S)Nle]sECIe\YAN L each, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: REVISED (b) (6)

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Subject: FW: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration
Attachments: Chinese New Year 2018 invitation.pdf

Hello —

Any issue with this request?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Wilbur Ross () N(O)Rle]aECIo VAN | cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration

Another invite ?

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dorieux, Olivia" <ODorieux@meridian.org>
Date: February 7, 2018 at 10:36:08 AM EST

To: (b) (6) " (b) (6) >

Subject: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration

We hope to see you at the Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration co-hosted by His Excellency Cui Tiankai, Embassy
of the People’s Republic of China and Meridian International Center on the evening of Tuesday, February 13,
The details for the reception are below. If you have not done so already, please RSVP by e-mailing
mcanellis@meridian.org if you are able to attend by this Friday.
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His Excellency l:wTiwm_.w“)rm‘ the Peopie’s Republic of China

and Meridizn International Center

nwite you to a cultural evening
to celebrate the

CHINESE NEW YEAR

with traditicnal cuisine, cubtural performances,
and handicraft demonstrations

Tuesday. February 13, 2018
&3 - B30 pm

Embassy of the People’s Republic of China
3505 International Place, MNYY
Washington, DC 20008

Valet Pariang | Butmets o Festive Altire
RSV by Februzry 2nd 1o
mcanslis{mendan org or 201-959-5591
Ths s actms addrmee ooy

ATy [ g O e [ b eapaaeed dy fod AT o TN v
G will be oebed i frras jibots K wfion amery Minewr fion acoedngle
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Cc Bedan, Morgan (Federal
Subject: RE: REVISED :

Let’s let Mrs. Ross regret to this one because she still may plan to attend by herself.

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

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

202-482-7452 (d) | BIXEO M (<)

cneuhaus@doc.gov

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

(b) (6) doc.gov>
Subject: FW: REVISED : (b) (6)

(b)(5) - ACP

Dana Jacob
Senior Attorney
Ethics L aw and Proarams Division

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

.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

That would be great. Thanks

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 11:54 AM

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

202-482-7452 (d) | INOOXO M ()

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

") (6) [

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

To: Wilbur Ross Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: RE: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE

Any word from them on this event?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Wilbur Ross () N(O)RleIaEEIo VAN | cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE

Hi
What do you think ?

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b) (6)
Date: February 7, 2018 at 11:01:07 AM EST

To: (b) (6)

Subject: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME
SENSITIVE

Good morning Hilary, are you and Wilbur available to attend this tribute dinner
at the British Embassy residence for supporters of the International Student
House, a wonderful place where 100 students from 31 countries reside while
they are studying in DC. About 70 people will be in attendance at the dinner.
VP Biden received the award in November and will not be at this event.

Let me know. Wishing you both a happy and healthy new year.

Warmly,
Susan
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Susan J. Blumenthal, MD, MPA

Clinical Professor, Tufts and Georgetown Schools of Medicine
Former US Assistant Surgeon General

Rear Admiral, (ret)

website:www.4globalhealth.org
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 7:18 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Subject: RE:

yes

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: (b) (6)
(b)(5) - DPP

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Wilbur Ross ()X Nale]E €0}

Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

.
.@Iﬁ_
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Mr. Bill Koch’s assistant
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Hilary Geary < (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to meet the new Moroccan Ambassador
Attachments: Moroccan Amb Invite.pdf

Hi please add this to the calendar if it works and also the (b) (6)

thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "William Nitze" (b) (6)

Date: February 12, 2018 at 12:07:33 PM EST

To: "Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Ross" <BN(S)R(Nele]aECIo VAR "Wilbur Ross" <balexander@doc.gov>,
"Wilbur Ross" 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation to meet the new Moroccan Ambassador

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Ross,

Attached is a copy of an invitation sent to you from Mr. and Mrs. William A. Nitze. Please let us know at
your earliest convenience if you are able to attend.

Regards,
Nancy Conrad

Personal Assistant
Nitze Residence

. Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal
Subject: RE:

He has to testify in front of the Senate approps committee on the 12th

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: (b) (6)

| think we are all set. SWR is traveling these dates right?

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: (b) (6)

Would you like us to respond or are you all good?

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: (b) (6)

Let them know he is currently scheduled to testify on the 12

Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 10, 2018, at 12:18 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:
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Sent from my 1Pad
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Dana and Will,

Can you please advise on the Secretary and Mrs. Ross accepting the invitation from (b) (6)

Thanks,

Macie

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: (b) (6)

From: Hilary Geary [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Wilbur L Ross ()N Ngle]1E€le)Y}
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note8, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Cc: Maggi, David (Federal)

Subject: RE: Can you come?? Kennedy Center..

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

To: Wilbur L Ross 4 (b) (6) g[e]g B CTe )Yl [ cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

-

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note8, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:12 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal
Subject:
(b)(5) - ACP ?
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

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Cc: Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Can you advise on attached invite? Thanks!

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Beaumont, Dina (Federal)

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Price, Ollice (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: Re: Cape Canaveral

| will let you know as soon as | can.
Thanks, Dina

US Department of Commerce
202-482-1368

On Feb 19, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

FYI below. Dina-please advise when Wednesday’s events will wrap up.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary < (b) (6)

Date: February 19, 2018 at 3:18:03 PM EST

To: Wilbur L Ross (NN AECI\VAll "Leach, Macie (Federal)"

<SlLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cape Canaveral

Does this look correct as | was not 100 percent sure what time the weds meeting ends
Do you know when we are scheduled to go to the Milken conference?

Also weds am mr R wants to drive to Cape Canaveral

Thanks!!

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: NetlJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>
Date: February 19, 2018 at 3:12:09 PM EST

To: hilary geary 4 (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Cape Canaveral

Dear Ms. Ross,
Kindly review the attached flight itineraries and ensure that the
passengers are correct. If so, we will apply for the exemption to arrive

into DCA.

Thank you for your help.
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Respectfully,

Ann R. Middleton

Owner Services

Netlets, Inc.

T:614-239-2789

Netlets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits.

From: hilary geary [mailto

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:19 PM

To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>
Subject: Re: Cape Canaveral

Thanks so much

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Feb 19, 2018, at 2:14 PM, NetJetsTeam10
<NetJetsTeaml0@netjets.com> wrote:

It is a quick trip. Depart at 5:03 PM and arrive at 5:45
PM (about 42 minutes).

| am looking into the VP’s visit and any restrictions.

Ann R. Middleton

Owner Services

Netlets, Inc.

T:614-239-2789

Netlets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits.

From: hilary geary [mailto

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>;
Plair, Johnathan (Federal) <JPlair@doc.gov>; Gavin,
Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: Cape Canaveral

Thanks !
Also add wilbur ross and hilary geary
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(b) (6) ?

Best
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Feb 19, 2018, at 1:42 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal)
<SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Hi Mrs. Ross,

Yes it will be Janos Varga and Dennis
Gavin from the security detail. Adding
Netlets here to notify.

Thanks!!
Macie
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2018, at 1:40 PM, hilary

geary 4 (b) (6) wrote:

Hi

Can you please let me
know who will be flying
with us so | can alert
net jet ( see below )
Thanks!

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded
message:

From:
Netlets
Teaml
0
<NetJet
sTeaml
0@net;j
ets.com
>
Date:
Februar
y 19,
2018 at
1:35:40
PM EST
To:
hilary
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geary

Subject
:RE:
Cape
Canave
ral

Dear
Ms.
Ross,

May |
have
the
passen
ger list
for all
flights
please?

Also,
for the
flight
on
Wedne
sday,
Februar
y 21st,
will you
be
departi
ng from
Cape
Canave
ral or
Palm
Beach?

Thank
you for
the
clarifica
tion.

Respect
fully,

AnnR.
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Middlet
on
Owner
Service
s
Netlets,
Inc.
T:614-
239-
2789
Netlets
®Inc. is
a
Berkshi
re
Hathaw
ay
compa
ny.

View
the
latest
Netlets
news
and
benefit

Messag

geary
[mailto:

(b) (6)

Sent:
Monda
Y,
Februar
y 19,
2018
9:14
AM

To:
Netlets
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Teaml
0
<NetJet
sTeaml
O@netj
ets.com
>;
Macie
Leach
<SLeac
h@doc.
gOV>;
Johnath
an"JP"
Plair
PROTEC
TION
<iplair
@doc.g
ov>
Subject:
Cape
Canave
ral

Hi

We
Would
like to
fly on
Tuesda
y 2/20
aft to
Cape
Canave
ral (
nearest
airport
Jto
arrive
at 545
pm
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The
Vice
Preside
ntis
expecte
d there
also so
please
check
to see if
there
are any
issues
about
flying in
Wo
uld like
to
return
from
cape
Canave
ral to
Reagen
airport
DC
weds
afterno
on at
approx
1pm
Thanks!
Best

Hilary
Geary
Ross

kkk kkok

%k %k
This
messag
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e
contain
s
informa
tion
which
may be
confide
ntial
and
privileg
ed.
Unless
you are
the
address
ee (or
authori
zed to
receive
for the
address
ee),
you
may
not
use,
copy or
disclose
to
anyone
the
messag
eor
any
informa
tion
contain
edin
the
messag
e. If you
have
receive
d the
messag
ein
error,
please
advise
the
sender
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by reply
e-mail
and
delete
the
messag
e.

kkk kkk kk ¥k

This message contains information which may be
confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee),
you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained in the message.
If you have received the message in error, please advise
the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

kkk kokk kK ¥k

This message contains information which may be confidential and
privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the message.

<wilburRossitinerary.pdf>
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:35 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Subject: FW: Cocktails for Reed

Can you pls advise on ethics of accepting invitation below to going away for Reed Cordish? Thanks!

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Wilbur L Ross ()N R AECIVVAR | cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Cocktails for Reed

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maggie Cordish (b) (6) >

Date: February 19, 2018 at 1:54:22 PM EST

To: Maggie Cordish (b) (6) >

Subject: Cocktails for Reed

We cordially invite you for Cocktails to say farewell to Reed Cordish....
Wednesday, March 7th

6 PM
The Metropolitan Club
1700 H Street NW
Washington DC 2000
RSVP Maggie Cordish

The metropolitan club is made available through courtesy of Ray
Washburn

No cell phones or personal communications devices are permitted to be used in the
clubhouse. Please observe the dress code - coat and tie for gentlemen. Commensurate
attire for women.
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

Can you pls advise on ethics of accepting invitation below to (b) (6) ? Thanks!
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

To: Maggie Cordish (b) (6)

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: McClelland, Michelle O (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan
(Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: WLR-Cocktails for Reed Cordish at the Metropolitan Club

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

To: Wilbur L Ross ()N (C)RAeIAECEIo)VAl L cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Cocktails for Reed

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maggie Cordish < (b) (6) >
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Magai, David (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: FW:

Please see below (o) ()M note from Mrs. Ross.

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: (b) (6)

Am not sure if I alerted ethics about that
Can you please let them know
Thanks!

Sent from my 1Phone

Hilalﬁ Geali Ross

On Feb 20, 2018, at 11:57 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Hi Mrs. Ross,
Thanks!
Macie

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus,
Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: (9)) (6)
(b)(5) - ACP

317



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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: FW: Brian Mulroney's Birthday

(b) (6) Thanks!
From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Brian Mulroney's Birthday

Yes (b) (6)

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

Subject: RE: Brian Mulroney's Birthday

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
Date: February 16, 2018 at 4:55:35 PM EST

To: Wilbur Ross < K(Nale]aECTo\YAl Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gcov>
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Sent from my 1Phone

Hilalﬁ Geali Ross

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: UPDATED - NetlJets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 — to multiple
destinations - Reservation 9163236

Attachments: Wilbur Ross 9163236 pdf: (b) (6)

KTIX to KDCA.ics; ATTO0001.txt

Dear Macie,

The departure time from Titusville (near Cape Canaveral) to Washington
Reagan airport (DCA) for Wednesday, February 21st has been adjusted
to 2:00 PM.

We will update our waiver request for DCA and let you know when it is
received.

The flight arrangements for today are confirmed and included.
Please let us know if we can provide additional assistance.

| hope your day is going well.

Sincerely,
Ann Middleton

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9163236

0)
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)




(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Wednesday Feb 21, 2018

Request: 11084102

TITUSVILLE WASHINGTON
KTIX KDCA

2:00 PM 3:54 PM

Bristow Air Center Signature Flight Support
(321) 567-6000 (703) 417-3500

Travel Details

Travel Time: 1H 54M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Hilary R. Geary




Phone #: (IN{JX(®)

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

From: Maggi, David (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: hilary geary; Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Macie,

(b)(5) - ACP

David Maggi

Chief, Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Commerce
202-482-7938

Confidentiality Notice: This email message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in
error, and delete this message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Maggi, David (Federal) <dMaggi@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>; Jacob, Dana (Federal)
<DJacob@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Brian (b) (6)

Please see below () K(6) I note from Mrs. Ross.

From: hilary geary [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Brian Mulroney's Birthday

Hi

Am not sure i1f I alerted ethics about that
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
(b)(5) -ACP

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
Sent from my 1iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary < (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:24 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) G
Subject: Fwd: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 R 1o multiple

destinations - Reservation 9163236

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9163236.pdf; (b) (6)

11084102 KTIX to KDCA.ics

Not sure if they need catering on tomorrow’s
flights ??

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: NetletsTeam1l0@netjets.com
Date: February 20, 2018 at 3:25:38 PM EST
To: sleach@doc.gov

o (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -RIQ to multiple
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

() (6)







TITUSVILLE WASHINGTON
KTIX KDCA

2:00 PM 3:54 PM

Bristow Air Center Signature Flight Support
(321) 567-6000 (703) 417-3500

Travel Details

Travel Time: 1H 54M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 4 ‘ EI

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

ok ok kokk kokk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
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message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in
error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary < (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:39 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) NG
Subject: Re: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 ©) CIP multiple

destinations - Reservation 9163236

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Feb 20, 2018, at 7:34 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

I'll check to see if they’re having lunch at the National Space Meeting. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2018, at 7:24 PM, hilary geary < (b) (6) wrote:

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

o (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6)
NetletsTeam1l0@netjets.com

Subject: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed
Feb 21, 2018 - to multiple destinations - Reservation 9163236

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

b) (6

WIC)
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)




Wednesday Feb 21, 2018

Request: 11084102

TITUSVILLE WASHINGT(
KTIX

2:00 PM 3:54 F

Bristow Air Center Signature Flight Support
(321) 567-6000 (703) 417-3500

Travel Details

Travel Time: 1H 54M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 4 | E

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

*okk kkk kokk

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

<Wilbur Ross_9163236.pdf>

(b) (6)

<11084102 KTIX to KDCA.ics>
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi

hilary geary < (b) (6)

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:16 PM

NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Leach, Macie (Federal); (b) (6) gle1a B €16}V Gavin, Dennis (Federal)

Re: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 -
destinations - Reservation 9163236

() I multiple

Please move up tomorrow’s
departure to 730 am
Please add coffee , tomato juice ,Berries and also bagels

Thanks !!!1

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:25 PM, NetletsTeam10@netjets.com wrote:

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

Passenger Info 4 ||

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Hilary R. Geary
SR () (6)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation
—3

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

kK k kkk kokk

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:41 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Re: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21, 2018 - (0) (0 multiple

destinations - Reservation 9163236

They are not. Just snacks.

Thanks, Dina

US Department of Commerce
202-482-1368

On Feb 20, 2018, at 7:35 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Hey Dina-do you know if they’re serving lunch at tomorrow’s meeting?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary 4 (b) (6)

Date: February 20, 2018 at 7:23:49 PM EST

To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: UPDATED - Netlets itinerary: Tue Feb 20, 2018 through Wed Feb 21,
2018 - to multiple destinations - Reservation 9163236

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

¢ (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6)
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

D) (6

b) (6
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Wednesday Feb 21, 2018

Request: 11084102

TITUSVILLE WASHINGTC
KTIX

2:00 PM 3:54 F

Bristow Air Center Signature Flight Support
(321) 567-6000 (703) 417-3500

Travel Details

Travel Time: 1H 54M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 4 | .’

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Hilary R. Geary
SO (1) (6)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation
Departure Catering
Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

% No Ground
Bl Requested
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Changes to this flight may be made at or by

contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

IMPORTANT

The Transportation Security Administration has determined that some items may not be carried on
commercial or charter aircraft. The TSA website contains the complete list of both prohibited and
permitted items. Please contact your team if you have any questions.

NETJETS

*okk kkk kokok

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

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: A Special Invitation

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto () R( Nl E €16}

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:48 PM
To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: A Special Invitation

(b)(5) - DPP W

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aidan Connolly <Aidan@irishartscenter.org>
Date: February 21, 2018 at 1:36:57 PM EST

il (b) (6) non-Gov B (b) (6) non-Gov

Subject: A Special Invitation

Dear Secretary Ross,

On behalf of our colleagues and the board of directors, Pauline and | are delighted to invite you to join
us for a special pre-St. Patrick’s Day announcement with Ireland’s Prime Minister, Taoiseach Leo
Varadkar, on the afternoon of Friday, March 16th at Cybert Tire, the future site of the New Irish Arts
Center, at 726 11th Avenue (51st/52nd).

The exact timing of the event is to be determined, but our best estimate is that it will be sometime
between 3-5 p.m. We will follow up with more detail as soon as we have it.

This is a very special moment in our history and we hope you will be able to join us. It will include a very
intimate group of 50-60 of our closest friends, supporters and some members of the media.

Please confirm your attendance to this email or to nick.rolf@irishartscenter.org.

Sincere thanks,
Aidan

Aidan Connolly
Executive Director
Irish Arts Center

553 West 51st Street
New York, NY 10019
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212.757.3318 x201
aidan@irishartscenter.org
www.irishartscenter.org
@ajconnolly

Executive Assistant:

Barry O Séanain
212.757.3318 x225
barry@irishartscenter.org
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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:01 AM

To: hilary geary; Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Wilbur Ross

Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

Hi. | have emailed Liam Fox’s staff twice — again this morning....still no response but | will let you know as soon as |
hear. | had an initial call with State/WH on the Chile trip this morning. They are coming back to me on correct protocol
for the trip and who is suggested to go....so this | should know more by the end of the day. For the Secretary travel and
meetings we make sure we run these through ethics and compliance. Since SWLR pays for you directly on any travel it
will come to what State suggests for protocol. Some items are shifting on Friday — so once he gets in | will go through it
and make sure Macie sends you a copy. Wendy

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <YK NaleliE €]}

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

Hi! Hope you had a good weekend and just have a few scheduling questions?

Just checking to see if this ( attached invite ) has been regretted as | see we will be coming back from the space launch
on that date. Am happy to regret if it has not . Plus Am | expected to go on the Chile trip ? also was wondering if
Friday’s plans have changed due to the Graham funeral ?lastly any new on the possibility of moving the Liam Fox dinner
2

Thanks ever so much

Best

Hilary

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Blumenthal 4 (b) (6)
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

RSUP to ( b ) (6 )

Valet Parking
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

Will and Dana - Would you mind providing an ethics review for this request? Thank you!

Chelsey Neuhaus
Scheduler | Office of the Secretary
United States Department of Commerce

202-482-7452 (d) | INOQXGM (<)

cheuhaus@doc.gov

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

Pls regret invite below

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <SX()K(Rale]E €Te)Y

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

Ambassador Kenichiro e §
Thursday, March 17,

6:30 PM Recepti
7 PM Dinner

(b) (6)

Washington, DC 2

RSUP to (b ) (6)

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

Sorry all. | fwd the email below by mistake. Please disregard.

Chelsey Neuhaus
Scheduler | Office of the Secretary
United States Department of Commerce

202-482-7452 (d) |IMGOXEOH ()

cheuhaus@doc.gov

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:25 PM

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

Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <SX()K(Rale]E €Te)Y;

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
?

Thanks ever so much

Best

Hilary

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Blumenthal (b) (6)
Date: January 26, 2018 at 7:52:49 AM EST

To: Hilary Geary Ross < (b) (6)

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
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Slatte

, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:26 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 9179650. New booking and
confirmation.

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; ATT00001.txt

Hello Macie,

Attached is the itinerary for Thursday, March 1st from Washington DC
(DCA) to Titusville, FL (TIX) that you requested.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do for you.

Have a great night.

Sincerely,
Elliot Leventhal

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9179650

Thursday Mar 01, 2018

Request: 11105854

WASHINGTON TITUSVILLE

KDCA KTIX
1:00 PM 3:06 PM

Signature Flight Support Bristow Air Center
(703) 417-3500 (321) 567-6000

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 6M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 2 ||l

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Netlets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 9179650
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; ATT00001.txt

Good morning, Macie,
Clint Woodside has been added, and the catering increased to serve 3.

Thank you and have a lovely Tuesday.

Sincerely,
KJ Richards

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

Passenger Info 3|l

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Sally "Macie" Leach
erone #- (EEOIONE

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Confirmed + Weather Notification - NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation
9179650

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; ATT00001.txt

Dear Ms. Leach,
Hope you are enjoying your day!

Attached is the confirmed itinerary for the trip tomorrow, Thursday, March
1st, from Washington DC to Titusville, FL departing at 1pm.

Please note that Washington DC is forecast for rain after 1pm causing on
and off impacts. We will continue to monitor the conditions and advise of
any known issues prior to departure.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know.

Thank youl

Sincerely,
Megan Monnier

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

Passenger Info 3 ‘ EI

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Sally "Macie" Leach

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

i | Departure Catering 1 No Ground
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:00 AM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: OSY-ATD-Protection; (b) (6) non-Gov|(b) (6) Mrs. Ross Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 11105854

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N592QS Tt

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL/XLS

PILOTS
Scott Benedict Morse

Dwain Gambrel Jr
1

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Thursday Mar 1, 2018 Thursday Mar 1, 2018
i
1:00 PM requested 3:06 PM requested

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON SPACE COAST REGL
NATL TITUSVILLE, FL
WASHINGTON, DC KTIX
KDCA i

Bristow Air Center
Signature Flight Support 370 Golden Knights Blvd

Ronald Reagan Washington National Titusville, FL USA 32780
Airport I(321) 567-6000

407



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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Owner Services Team 10

Cc: (b ) (6 ) non-Gov OSY-ATD-Protection; Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hi

Can you please add catering to this flight if it has not already been ordered
2 Cobb salads but with no bacon plus two turkey sandwiches on whole wheat toast
Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 1, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Owner Services Team 10 <NetlJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote:

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

N592QS Wb s

PILOTS
Scott Benedict Morse
II:)wain Gambrel Jr

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL/XLS

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
Thursday Mar 1, 2018 IThursday Mar 1, 2018

1:00 PM requested 3:06 PM requested




kok ok dkkk kokk

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
KDCA ;

Bristow Air Center
Signature Flight Support 370 Golden Knights Blvd
Ronald Reagan Washington National Titusville, FL USA 32780
Airport (321) 567-6000
Washington, DC. USA, 20001 '
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal)

Subject: RE: Confirmed + Weather Notification - Netlets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX -

Reservation 9179650

Good morning Macie,

| would expect we can, we just received the waiver approval so we will make a few phone calls. | will confirm his
addition to flight as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 8:59 AM

To: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal) <JUthmeier@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Confirmed + Weather Notification - NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation
9179650

Is it possible to add James Uthmeier to today’s flight?

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetletsTeam10@netjets.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:21 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: OXEO N EEI )M NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Confirmed + Weather Notification - Netlets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 9179650
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

Passenger Info 3 | EI
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

kokok kkk kkk

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
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Slattel_'x, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:08 AM

To: hilary gea

Cc (b) (6) ple]gBI€TelV} OSY-ATD-Protection; Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Good morning,

Yes, we are able to confirm this catering for today’s flight.
We will send you an updated copy shortly.

Sincerely,

Lisa C. Zavatchan

Owner Services

Netlets Inc.

T: 614-239-2789

NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 9:21 AM
To: NetletsTeam10 <NetletsTeam10@netjets.com>

@ (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) @doc.gov; sleach@doc.gov

Subject: Re: N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Hi

Can you please add catering to this flight if it has not already been ordered

2 Cobb salads but with no bacon plus two turkey sandwiches on whole wheat toast
Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 1, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote:

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

N592QS

Aircraft Type:

CITATION EXCEL/XLS

DEPARTURE
Thursday Mar 1, 2018

1:00 PM requested

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON
NATL

WASHINGTON, DC

KDCA

Signature Flight Support

Ronald Reagan Washington National
Airport

Washington, DC, USA, 20001

(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 6 mins

LEAD PASSENGER

Wilbur Ross
|

PILOTS
Scott Benedict Morse
IIZ)wain Gambrel Jr

ARRIVAL
IThursday Mar 1, 2018

3:06 PM requested

SPACE COAST REGL

TITUSVILLE, FL
KTIX

Bristow Air Center

370 Golden Knights Blvd
Titusville, FL USA 32780

I(321) 967-6000

Contact your Owner Services Team

855-689-1541
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Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.

Fokk dkkk kokk

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

Fkok kkk kkk

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:09 AM

To: NetJetsTeam10

Cc: (b) (6) gle]aB€Te)Y; OSY-ATD-Protection: Leach, Macie (Federal): Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
Subject: Re: N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Yes

Then we would like to return from Cape Canaveral [EM()K(Q Bl after the launching
Macie can you please chime in

on the timing

Thanks!!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Mar 1, 2018, at 10:07 AM, NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam1l0@netjets.com> wrote:

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
To: NetletsTeam10 <NetlJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

o (b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) @doc.gov; sleach@doc.gov

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

417



Sent from my iPad

On Mar 1, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote:

- To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts. I

Request #: 11105854

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N592QS :\;VEllglli' PRAofENGER

Aircraft Type: PILOTS

Scott Benedict Morse
Dwain Gambrel Jr
1

CITATION EXCEL/XLS

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Thursday Mar 1, 2018 I'I'hursday Mar 1, 2018
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

Ronald Reagan Washington National 370 Golden Knights Blvd
Airport Titusville, FL USA 32780
Washington, DC, USA, 20001 (321) 567-6000

(703) 417-3500 '

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 6 mins

Contact your Owner Services Team

855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.

kok ok dkkk kokk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you
have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete
the message.

Kok k dkkk kkk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the

419



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
Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:31 AM

Leach, Macie (Federal
(b) (6) non-Go (b) (6) NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com
NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to multiple destinations - Reservation 9179650

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; (b) (6) ics; ATT00001.txt

Dear Macie,

| have added the second Iei onto the trip from Titusville, FL to J{s)X())

Please let us know if any catering or ground is needed for this last leg.

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
Contact Person: Sally Mace Leach
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Phone #: (IN{JX(®)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

Departure Catering 1 No Ground
Requested Requested

D

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at fly.netjeis.com or by
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

Thanks Macie!

Uthmeier, James (Federal)

Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:14 AM

Leach, Macie (Federal)

Re: NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to multiple destinations - Reservation 9179650

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2018, at 11:11 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

You're on the flight

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetletsTeam10@netjets.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Ce: OXOIEECA (OXORVIEMREES 1ctictsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Netlets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to multiple destinations - Reservation 9179650

Dear Macie,

| have added the second Ie(IJ onto the trip from Titusville, FL to {s)X())

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

Passenger Info 4 | x

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Sally Mace Leach
SR () (6)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

No Ground
Requested

~(b) (6)

Departure Catering
Requested
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For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at fly_netjets.com or by
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

<Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf>
<11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics>

(b) (6)

ics>

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); hilary geary

Cc: (OXORalgE €10} OsY-ATD-Protection; Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
Subject: RE: N592Q3S - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hello Macie,

| forgot to ask (b) (6) ?

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Megan Monnier

Owner Services

Netlets Inc.

T:614-239-2791

Netlets Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal) [mailto:SLeach@doc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:11 AM

To: hilary geary (b) (6) NetletsTeam10 <NetlJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Cc: [OKOQ Nl ] EEIo)YAll OSY-ATD-Protection <OSEC-ATD-Protection@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
<DGavin@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Hi Mrs. Ross & Lisa,

Apologies for the delay. (b) (6) .

Thank you!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:09 AM

To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Ce: OO Nl EEIe)YAll OSY-ATD-Protection (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal)
<SLeach@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov>

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

On Mar 1, 2018, at 10:07 AM, NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote:

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

Washington, DC. USA, 20001
(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 6 mins

430

LEAD PASSENGER
IWilbur Ross

PILOTS
Scott Benedict Morse
Il.')wain Gambrel Jr

ARRIVAL
IThursday Mar 1, 2018

3:06 PM requested

SPACE COAST REGL
TITUSVILLE, FL
IKTIX

1

Bristow Air Center

370 Golden Knights Blvd
Titusville, FL USA 32780
I(321) 567-6000




Contact your Owner Services Team

855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.

Fk ok kkk kkk

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

ok ok kkk kkk

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Thanks When you have a minute can you please fax me the new updated schedule thanks so much

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Mar 1, 2018, at 11:16 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Megan. (b) (6)

From: NetletsTeam10 [mailto:NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; hilary geary < (b) (6)

Ce: [lON(QNale]sEHEe)VAl OSY-ATD-Protection < (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis
(Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Hello Macie,

forgot to sk N ONO N
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

To: hilary geary 4 (b) (6) NetJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Ce: [OXONalelsE o)Vl OSY-ATD-Protection (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis
(Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hi Mrs. Ross & Lisa,
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Apologies for the delay. (b) (6)
I

Thank you!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:09 AM

To: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Ce: [MOKEO Nale]sEEIe)YAll OSY-ATD-Protection < (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Leach, Macie
(Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov>

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
To: NetJetsTeam10 <NetlJetsTeam1l0@netjets.com>

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

On Mar 1, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>
wrote:

- To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 111058

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departi
from KDCA - Washington.

N592QS I'\;VEIIﬁE’r EAOESSENGER

Aircraft Type: PILOTS

Scott Benedict Morse

Dwain Gambrel Jr
1

CITATION EXCEL/XLS

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Thursday Mar 1, 2018 IThursday Mar 1, 2018
i
1:00 PM requested * 3:06 PM requested
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RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON SPACE COAST REGL

NATL TITUSVILLE, FL
WASHINGTON, DC KTIX
KDCA '

1

Bristow Air Center
Signature Flight Support 370 Golden Knights Blvd
Ronald Reagan Washington National Titusville, FL USA 32780
Airport (321) 567-6000
Washington, DC, USA, 20001 '

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

kkk skokk kkk

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

kkk kkk kkk

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal)

Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hello Macie,

Got it, thank you! (b) (6) :
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
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:35 AM

To: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>
Cc: Uthmeier, James (Federal) <JUthmeier@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

(b) (6) :

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:16 AM

To: NetlJetsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>; hilary geary < (b) (6)

Ce: lOXOQ Rt EEIe)VAl OSY-ATD-Protection < (b) (6) doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
<DGavin@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Thank you, Megan. (b) (6)

From: NetletsTeam10 [mailto:NetletsTeam10@netjets.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; hilary geary 4 (b) (6)

Ce: [lOXO Nl JiE€Te)VAl OSY-ATD-Protection (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal)
<DGavin@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification
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Hello Macie,

| forgot to ask who will all be flying onto (b) (6) today?

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
Ce: [lOXONalelsECTe )Vl OSY-ATD-Protection (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal)

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

Ce: [lOXO Nl JiE€Te)VAl OSY-ATD-Protection (b) (6) @doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal)
<SLeach@doc.gov>; Gavin, Dennis (Federal) <DGavin@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Yes

Then we would like to return from Cape Canaveral [M{(S)N( Bl after the launching
Macie can you please chime in

on the timing

Thanks!!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Mar 1, 2018, at 10:07 AM, NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeaml1l0@netjets.com> wrote:
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

NetJets Inc.

T: 614-239-2789

NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

View the latest NetJets news and benefits

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 9:21 AM
To Net.letsTeam10< etletsTeam10@netjets.com>

l‘]Oﬂ Gov _@doc gov; sleach@doc.gov

Subject Re N592QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

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

Kok ok kkk kkk

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

Kok ok dkkk kkk

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

From: Brittany Mott < (b) (6) @AEl.org>

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: RE: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

(b) (6)
I

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Brittany Mott < ()N() Il @AEl.org>

Subject: RE: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

Thank you. Sorry, (b) (6)

From: Brittany Mott [M@AEI.org]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Bailey Barker ()N ()] aei.org>
Subject: RE: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

Hi Morgan,
| have included the hotel names and nightly rates below.

The Cloister
Without taxes: $448.46
With taxes: $507.28

The Inn at Sea Island
Without taxes: $175
With taxes: $201

Let me know if you have any other questions!

Brittany

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Bailey Barker J()N@QM @z¢i.org>
Cc: Brittany Mott <B()N(®)) AEl.org>

Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details
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Sorry to both you. Do you have the hotel name and nightly rate available?

Thanks!

From: Bailey Barker [M@aei.org]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 11:57 AM
To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: Brittany Mott @AEl.org>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Subject: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

Good morning Morgan,

It is almost time for the World Forum, and we are thrilled that it is finally here! We wanted to send one final
confirmation email to make sure you have all our contact information for Secretary Ross’s arrival, a frequently
asked questions document, and some guidance on attire that will help you prepare for the trip. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Guest: Hilary Geary Ross

Hotel Confirmation Number: 585800 security: 590238
Arrival Date: 3/8/2018

Departure Date: 3/9/2018

Travel Itinerary

Transportation Not Required

Arrival Time: N/A

Arrival Airport: N/A

Contact Information:
World Forum Office: 912.634.3200

Brittany’s Cell Phone: (X))
My Cell Phone: ll{)X())
Fax Number: 912.634.320

Contact information for transportation changes:
World Forum Transportation Office: 912.634.3201
Brittany’s Cell Phone: () X(5))

My Cell Phone JE{JX()}
Email: WorldForum@AEIl.org

Check-in/Checkout: Check-in for the hotel begins at 4:00 p.m. Please note that check-out is at 12:00 PM and
that late checkout cannot be guaranteed. Late check-out requests may incur a charge for an additional night’s
stay. The front desk can hold luggage after check-out. Check-out for cottages is 10:00 AM.

Attire:
Dress for all World Forum sessions and meals is business casual.

Men: Business casual/resort attire is recommended: for example, a pair of khaki pants with a polo or
button-up shirt and a sweater. Suits and ties are discouraged for any portion of the World Forum.

Women: Business casual/resort attire is appropriate for all sessions at the World Forum: for example, a
pair of slacks with a blouse or button-up shirt, flats or wedges, and a sweater.

Thursday Dinner: Business casual
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Friday Dinner: Casual. Heels are not recommended. Jeans are suggested. Bring a sweater or scarf for
chilly weather.

Saturday Dinner: Business casual
Please let me or Brittany know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,
Bailey

Bailey Barker
Government Relations
Program Manager

P: 202.862.5813

aei.org
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:45 PM

To: McNerney, Robert (Federal)

Subject: FW: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

Sorry, it was Jon that | copied.

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Beaumont, Dina (Federal) <DBeaumont@doc.gov>

Cc: Jonathan Wardell (Federal) (JWardell@doc.gov) <JWardell@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

FYI - (b) (6)

From: Brittany Mott [M@AEI.org]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Bailey Barker () (Yl @2ci.org>
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

To: Bailey Barker J()X@QM @z¢i.org>
Cc: Brittany Mott <E()N(S)) AEl.org>

Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details
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Sorry to both you. Do you have the hotel name and nightly rate available?

Thanks!

From: Bailey Barker [mailto:Bailey.Barker@aei.org]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 11:57 AM
ICA(b) (6) non-GovEg (b) (6) non-Gov
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
My Cell Phone: (9K
Fax Number: 912.634.320

Contact information for transportation changes:
World Forum Transportation Office: 912.634.3201

Brittany’s Cell Phone JI{)X(S)]
My Cell Phone: ()X ()]
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: FW: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

From: McNerney, Robert (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: 2018 AElI World Forum: Final Details

No worries. In case you didn’t know, | will be your best bet for his travel stuff moving forward. Jon handling Florida was
an exception to the rule until we get a travel coordinator.

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:45 PM

To: McNerney, Robert (Federal) <RMcNerney@doc.gov>
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

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Bailey Barker <J() Rl @z¢i.org>
Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details

Hi Morgan,
| have included the hotel names and nightly rates below.

458



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

To: Bailey Barker [lil{e)) (6) aei.or

Cc: Brittany Mott (b) ( ) AEl.org>

Subject: RE: 2018 AEI World Forum: Final Details

Sorry to both you. Do you have the hotel name and nightly rate available?

Thanks!

From: Bailey Barker [M@aei.org]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 11:57 AM

Subject: 2018 AEl World Forum: Final Details

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

Brittany’s Cell Phone: JI{JX(5))
My Cell Phone: () X(5))
Fax Number: 912.634.320
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Contact information for transportation changes:
World Forum Transportation Office: 912.634.3201

Brittany’s Cell Phone: II(QX®)
My Cell Phone: (X))
Email: WorldForum@AEIl.org

Check-in/Checkout: Check-in for the hotel begins at 4:00 p.m. Please note that check-out is at 12:00 PM and
that late checkout cannot be guaranteed. Late check-out requests may incur a charge for an additional night's
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
Govemment Relations
Program Manager
P:202.862.5813

aei.org
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Slattel_'z, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 8 2018 1:00 PM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: OSY-ATD-Protection; ( b ) (6 ) non-Gov ( b ) (6 ) Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: N695QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 11130819

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N695QS Tt

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL

PILOTS
Alan Ray Turner (Alan)

Eric Paul Ricciardone
1

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Thursday Mar 8, 2018 Thursday Mar 8, 2018
i
5:00 PM requested 6:48 PM requested

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON MCKINNON ST SIMONS |
NATL BRUNSWICK, GA
WASHINGTON, DC Kssi

KDCA i

Golden Isles Aviation

Signature Flight Support 1759 Demere Rd
Ronald Reagan Washington National St. Simons Island, GA USA 31522-2802

Airport I(912) 638-8617




Washington, DC, USA, 20001
(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 1 hr 48 mins

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal): Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal
Hi there-

Please advise on the ethics of the attached JI{)X(5))
Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur L Ross S{)K(S)Nale]gH€Te)Y
Subject: Fwd:

Does this still work ?
Thanks

Best

Hilary

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
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(0) (6)



For the best Paperless Post experience, add paperlesspost@accounts.paperlesspost.com to your address
book to ensure you receive all account messages in your inbox. Click here to unsubscribe from Paperless

Post emails or to change which emails you receive. Learn more about our privacy policy.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)

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

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 10:57 AM

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

Please advise on the ethics of the attached ()X ()}
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Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur L Ross 4
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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Palm Beach Event March 22nd

Attachments: Tippins-PalmBeach3.22[4].pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: Prescott Miller [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:34 PM

To: XK@ R EEIOA Ross, Wilbur (Federal) <WLRoss@doc.gov>; (b) (6)

Subject: Palm Beach Event March 22nd

Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

I hope this email finds you well. You may have received the attached invitation in the mail directly for Anne Summers but my
father, Donald Miller, suggested | also send you a copy via email. Ann and Peter Summers are graciously hosting an event at
their home on March 22nd for our friend Clay Tippins, Republican candidate for Governor of Georgia. If you are in town, |
hope you will consider joining us.

Clay is an exceptional individual and | think you will enjoy talking with him. After 15 years in the private sector, most recently
running a half billion dollar P&L for global consulting giant Capgemini, Clay has decided to apply his business turnaround skills

to help the people of Georgia by running for Governor. As an All-American swimmer at Stanford and retired Navy SEAL, Clay is
no stranger to hard work and overcoming obstacles.

Clay believes that every State needs smaller and smarter government. This means tackling a variety of tough issues such as
reducing waste and abuse of entitlement programs and implementing new programs around education, modern

transportation, crime and health care. Clay’s proven transformative leadership skills and background as a
corporate consultant, Navy SEAL and successful technology business executive, will enable him to
deliver new policy methods and better results that are replicable across State lines.

I know Clay would deeply appreciate the opportunity to gain your insight on a variety of issues. Please let me know if you
have any questions about Clay, the event or if | can help facilitate an introduction.

Warmest Regards,

Prescott Miller

For more information on Clay please see his website, https://claytippins.com/.

Managing Director

Round Hill Capital LLC

3050 Peachtree Rd, Suite 200
Atlanta, GA 30305

(O) 404-909-8268
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: RE: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
Attachments: Hon. Wilbur and Mrs. Ross - invite April 4th.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Any issue?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary 4 (b) (6)
Date: March 30, 2018 at 5:02:17 PM EDT

To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>, Wilbur Ross <SR() KO RleliE eIV

Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
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Sent from my iPhone

Hilarﬁ Geai Ross

Begin forwarded message:

From: " Office of H.H." 4 (b) (6) >

Date: March 30, 2018 at 4:24:41 PM EDT
To: (b) (6)
Subject: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Dear Mrs Ross,

Please find enclosed the invitation of Her Highness in regard to the dinner in
honor of Mr. Mostafa Terrab, Chairman and CEO of OCP Group , she will be
hosting next Wednesday at 7.00pm.

Best regards
Paulette

PA to H.H. Princess Lalla Joumala
Ambassador of the Kingdom of Morocco
1601 21st Street, N.W. Washington DC 20009 -

Line: 202 855 6316
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Beaumont, Dina (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 6:02 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: FW:

New

Dina Beaumont
Department of Commerce | Office of the Secretary
Office: 202.482.1368

dbeaumont(@doc.gov

From: Marie-Josee Kravis [mailto (b) (6) ]

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 5:26 PM

To: (b) (6) Mrs. Ross (b) (6) non-Gov E (b) (6) non-Gov |EEENatIS

Dina (Federal) <DBeaumont@doc.gov>
Subject:

Dear Hilary and Wilbur,

So nice to see you in Palm Beach Easter Sunday.

As | mentioned to you, this year Bilderberg is meeting in Turin Italy, beginning with dinner June 7 and ending at noon
June 10. We would love to have Wilbur return to update us on US trade and economic policy and would adjust the
program to his schedule.

Best,

Marie-Josée

Please refer to http://www.kkr.com/email-disclaimer
for important disclosures regarding this electronic communication.
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: New NetJets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184
Attachments:

Good day Macie,

Wilbur Ross_9280184.pdf; 11243071 KCOS to KMDW.ics; ATT00001.txt

My apologies for the delayed response to your email from earlier today.
The new itinerary for the flight from Colorado Springs to Chicago (Midway)

on April 17th is attached for your review.

Please let me know if | can help you with anything else at all.

Sincerely,
Richard Genthner

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9280184

Tuesday Apr 17, 2018

Request: 11243071

COLORADO
SPRINGS

KCOS
9:30 AM

Colorado JetCenter, Inc.
(877) 853-7523

Travel Details

CHICAGO
KMDW

12:42 PM

Signature Flight Support
(773) 767-4400

Travel Time: 2H 12M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Sally Mace Leach



Phone #: JEN(JX(S)

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

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: CONFIRMATION-NetJets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9280184.pdf; 11243071 KCOS to KMDW.ics; ATT00001.txt

Good morning Sally,
The flight for Tuesday, April 17th is confirmed.
Attached is the itinerary for your review.

Please let us know if we can further assist you. We are always happy to
help.

Have a great day!

Sincerely,
Caren Maiden

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9280184

Tuesday Apr 17, 2018

Request: 11243071

COLORADO CHICAGO
SPRINGS KMDW

KCOS
9:30 AM 12:42 PM

Colorado JetCenter, Inc. Signature Flight Support
(877) 853-7523 (773) 767-4400

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 12M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 4 ‘ IEI
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

Price, Ollice (Federal)

Sunday, April 15, 2018 11:49 AM

Leach, Macie (Federal)

OSY-ATD-Protection

Re: CONFIRMATION-NetJets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184

JP, Dennis, and |

Ollice Price

Special Agent in Charge

U.S. Department of Commerce
Executive Protection Unit
Office: 202-482-9148

Mobile:

(b) (6)

oprice@doc.gov

On Apr 15, 2018, at 10:50 AM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Who will be flying with SWR between Colorado Springs and Chicago?

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetletsTeam10@netjets.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: (b) (6) [ IpBICI\VAl |\ ctlctsTeam10@netjets.com

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
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Il Departure Catering No Ground
8 Requested Requested

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

<Wilbur Ross_9280184.pdf>
<11243071 KCOS to KMDW.ics>

k kK kkk kokk

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

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:45 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O

(Federal); Maqggi, David (Federal
Subject: Re:

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney
Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

(202) 482-3255

Commerce.gov/ethics

On Apr 16, 2018, at 6:01 PM, Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> wrote:

Any issue?
Morgan Bedan

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>

Date: April 16, 2018 at 3:01:29 PM CDT

To: "Bedan, Morgan (Federal)" <MBedan@doc.gov>, "Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)"
<CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: (b) (6)

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Wilbur Ross (KO Rale]gE €16}
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

Sent: Tuesday _April 17, 2018 7:30 AM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc X NalelaEele) (IAGIMUEMNCES Osy-ATD-Protection; Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: N618QS - Netlets Tall Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 11243071

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KCOS - Colorado Springs.

N618QS Tt

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL/XLS

PILOTS
Bradford Stinson Whitridge (Bradford)
Brian Timothy Hoff (Brian)
1

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Tuesday Apr 17, 2018 I'I'uesday Apr 17,2018
i
9:30 AM requested 12:42 PM requested

CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS MUN CHICAGO MIDWAY INTL
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO CHICAGO, IL
KCOS IKMDW

i
Colorado JetCenter, Inc. Signature Flight Support
1575 Aviation Way 5821 S. Central Avenue

Colorado Springs, CO, USA, 80916-2709 Chicago, IL USA 60638
(877) 853-7523 I(773) 767-4400
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Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 12 mins

Contact your Owner Services Team

+1855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Guido, John (Federal)

Subject: FW: White House Correspondents' Dinner Invitation - April 28
Attachments: Secretary Wilbur Ross.pdf

From: Robert L. Allbritton J{Q)N(QW @rolitico.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:36 PM

itH(b) (6) non-Gov,

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Subject: White House Correspondents' Dinner Invitation - April 28

Dear Secretary Wilbur Ross,
It is my pleasure to invite you to join us for the White House Correspondents’ Association Dinner on Saturday, April 28™.

Our official invitation is attached and should you have any questions please contact Alex Short at ashort@politico.com.
Please let us know if you can join us no later than April 16™.

All the best,
Robert

POLITICO is the global authority on politics, policy, and the power surrounding their intersection. We have the most

robust news operation and information service in the world specializing in politics and policy, which informs the most
influential audience in the world with more insight, edge, focus and authority than any other publication.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O

(Federal); Maqggi, David (Federal
Subject: RE:

Yes, (b) (6)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:45 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal)
<SLeach@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal) <8 (o) N(S) Il doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal)
<dMaggi@doc.gov>

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
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To: Wilbur Ross JE()N(S)Nale]sECIo\VAN Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal
Subject: FW:

[ don’t need to respond, correct?

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
<SLeach@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal) 4 (b) (6) doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal)
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

<SLeach@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal) <B(o) N(S) Il doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal)
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
To: Wilbur Ross (VNN HEECIAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd (b) (6)

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

(b) (6)
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